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EBriefPro™ Composer Yersion 1.0

Using this software constitutes agreement to the
Licenze Agreement.

Gek Data From iBlaze >

Then switch to EBriefPro Composer
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EBriefPro™ Composer Yersion 1.0

Using this software constitutes agreement to the
Licenze Agreement.
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Description

Email: Email, dated 10/04/1997, by Conner Stevens to Kelly Maorris, 1o Kelly
Morris s

EBriefPro Composer will
retrieve information about the

Text of the email:

From: Conner Stevens | document and, for certain
Sent: 10/04,/1997

Ta: Kelly Marris ! document types, it will show

cc: a plain text version in the
cC.

Subject: Description pane.

The town is getting a little hinky about the size of the fill and expansion of the
lot size. You need to get on Thomas and get him to finish this thing as soon
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Email dated 10/04,/1997 from Conner Stevens to Kelly Marris {"The town is
getting a little hinky about the size of the fill and expansion of the lot size.
You need to get on Thomas and get him to finish this thing as soon as
possible. They aren't going to buy the PGEE bit much longer.™)

#

Both the Hyperlink Text and the Description
drafted by EBriefPro Composer can be edited
either within EBriefPro Composer orin
Microsoft Word.
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It will place the copy of the native file and
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It will then insert the hyperlink and the descriptive

annotation into your ebrief.
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ERMLOOOOOS, Email dated 10/04/19%7 from Conner Stevens to Eelly =
Motriz ("The town 13 getting a little hinky about the size of the fill and
expansion of the lot size. You need to get on Thomas and get him to

finish this thing as soon as possible. They aren't going to buy the PG&E
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Motriz ("The town 13 getting a little hinky about the size of the fill and
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bit much longer. ")

Control-clicking the hyperlink will open

the PDF in any installed PDF reader.
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Hi

From: Conner Stevens
Sent: 10/04/1997

To: Kelly Morris '
Cc:

Bece:

Subject:

The town 1s getting a little hinky about the size of the fill and expansion of the lot size.
You need to get on Thomas and get him to finish this thing as soon as possible. They

aren't going to buy the PG&E bit much longer.
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Here is the PDF version opened in Adobe Reader.
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